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Timolyn Henry

From: terry.scobie@verizon.com

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 8:29 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; demetria.c.watts@verizon.com; Kira Scott;
james.meza@bellsouth.com; robert.culpepper@belisouth.com

Subject: Docket No. 050419-TP - Joint Motion for Extension of Time to File Post-Hearing Briefs

Attachments: 050419 Joint Motion for Extension of Time.pdf

050419 Joint
Motion for Extens...

The attached filing is submitted in Docket No. 050419-TP on behalf of MCImetro Access
Transmission Services, LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services and BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. by

Dulaney L. O'Roark III James Meza, III

Six Concourse Parkway 150 South Monroe Street

Suite 600 Suite 400

Atlanta, Georgia 30328 Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556
(770) 284-5498 (305) 347-5558
de.oroark@verizon.com james.meza@bellsouth.com

The attached .pdf document contains 4 pages - transmittal letter (1 page), certificate of
service (1 page), and Joint Motion for Extension of Time
(2 pages) .

(See attached file: 050419 Joint Motion for Extension of Time.pdf)

Terry Scobie

Executive Adm. Assistant
Verizon Legal Department
813-483-2610 (tel)
813-204-8870 (fax)
terry.scobie@verizon.com
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Dulaney L. O’Roark Ili ' Zo
Vice President-Generai Counsel, Southeast Regien ver' i n

Legal Department

Six Concourse Parkway
Suite 600
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Phone 770-284-5498
Fax 770-284-5488
de.oroark@verizon.com

June 26, 2006 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32395-0850

Re: Docket No. 050419-TP
Petition by MCimetro Access Transmission Services, LLC for arbitration of
certain terms and conditions of proposed interconnection agreement with
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LL.C d/b/a
Verizon Access Transmission Services and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. is a
Joint Mation for Extension of Time to File Post-Hearing Briefs in the above matter.
Service has been made as indicated on the Certificate of Service. Ifthere are any
questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 770-284-5498.

Sincerely,

s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark Il

Dulaney L, O’'Roark 1lI
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail and U.S.

mail on June 26, 2006 to:

Kira Scott, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
kscott@psc.state.fl.us

James Meza, Il
¢/o Nancy H, Sims
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556
james.meza@bellsouth.com

Robert A. Culpepper
BellSouth Center — Suite 4300
675 West Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30375
robert.culpepper@belisouth.com

s/ Dulaney L. O'Roark |l




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 050419-TP
Filed: June 26, 2006

In re: Petition by MClimetro Access )
Transmission Services LLC for arbitration )
of certain terms and conditions of proposed )
interconnection agreement with )
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. )

)

JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
TO FILE POST-HEARING BRIEFS

MCimetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services (“Verizon Access”) and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
(“BellSouth”) jointly move that the time for filing post-hearing briefs be extended from
June 29, 2006 to August 4, 2006. The parties request the extension because they have
reached agreement on the resolution of all outstanding issues and are in the process of
obtaining necessary corporate approvals. The parties’ expectation is that further
proceedings will not be necessary once the corporate approval process has been
completed and the interconnection agreement has been submitted to and approved by
the Commission.

WHEREFORE, Verizon Access and BellSouth respectfully request that their joint

motion be granted.



Respectfully submitted on June 26, 2006.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

By: s/ James Meza, lli
James Meza, Il
150 South Monroe Street
Room 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: (305) 347-5558

Robert A. Culpepper

675 W. Peachtree St., NE, # 4300
Atlanta, GA 30375

Telephone: (404) 335-0841

MClImetro Access Transmission Services
LLC

By: s/ Dulaney L. O’'Roark [l
Dulaney L. O’'Roark Ill
Vice President & General Counsel —
Southeast Region
Verizon Legal Department
6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328
Telephone: (770) 284-5498




